TOWN OF CARROLLTON

P. O. Box 181
Carrollton, Mississippi 38917
Mayor: Aldermen:
Bernard Taylor Susan Dunn
Tommy Goodman
Town Clerk: Allen Lee
Linda McGregor Pam Lee
AGENDA
TO: All Board Members
FROM: Bernard Taylor, Mayor
RE: Agenda July 6, 2017

1. Bring meeting to order and prayer

2. Minutes of last meeting

3. Approve bills due 7/1/17
Dismissed

NEW BOARD
1.Swearing in of new board:  Chancery Clerk
2. Approve Agenda for this meeting
3. Appoint or re-appoint the following:
a. Town Clerk -
b. Vice Mayor -
c. Water Operator — Galen Shumaker
d. Town engineer
e. CPA — Alton Turnipseed
f. Town employee -
Larry Shute
g. Election Commissioners (3) (currently we have:
Marion Johnston
Stephanie Clanton
Virginia Brewer
4. Continuing new business:
a. Discuss hiring of Board Attorney, need to advertise
b. Advertise for lawn care, bids to be received by August meeting
c. Advertise for garbage, bids to be opened at August meeting



d. Town Truck
e. Header on Porch is cracked
f. Washed out places
5. Old Business: (from prior board)
a. recommendation of paying off loan and opening savings account
b. Walking tour app

6. Adjourn



